
BOARD OF GOVERNORS0. OF THE

0 S: FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20551

TO: Federal Open Market Committee DATE: October 23, 1985

FROM: Stephen H. Axilrod- , SUBJECT: 1986 Meeting Schedule

In response to the memo of October 2 regarding the 1986 schedule

for FOMC meetings, a few individuals indicated that the proposed date of

December 23rd would present some scheduling difficulties. Given below

is an alternative schedule, with different dates proposed for the last

three meetings of the year.

February 11 - 12 August 19

April 1 September 23

May 20 *November 5 (Wednesday)

July 8 - 9 December 16

Memo: 1987 February 10 - 11

* Wednesday, November 5 is suggested because November 4 is Election Day.

Please advise Mr. Bernard (X3606) or Mrs. Steele (X3253) by

Tuesday, October 29 whether this schedule is agreeable to you.
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